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From: EDC

To: Freedman, Andrea

Subject: FW: Energy Benchmarking

Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 5:17:55 PM
Attachments: Email Correspondence with Jessica Price.pdf

From: Jim Ring <jimr@parktowne.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 4:51 PM
To: EDC <EDC@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Energy Benchmarking

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

EDC Members,

The city instructed staff years ago to implement a voluntary program for energy benchmarking, yet
that never occurred. Now, the city is trying to move right past that into a mandatory process without
even having tried the voluntary route. The action before you tonight should be voted down in favor
of a voluntary program.

| attended a listening session on the matter. Afterwards, | emailed back and forth with Jessica Price
with some questions. | also downloaded a 147 page report from Seattle, where they tested this type
of program against office buildings of 50,000-100,000 SF. I've attached a printout of that back and
forth for your review. | did not have the opportunity to respond to her last email but have typed in a
few comments in reply.

The city is selling this plan on data that 30% of greenhouse gas emissions come from commercial
buildings. However, that is strictly a local number. The US EPA reports that commercial buildings
nationally only contribute 7%, the second lowest source in the country. Given that climate changes is
national/global in scale and these buildings only contribute 7% on this scale, a minor improvement at
local level commercial buildings will cost local owners and taxpayers much more than the benefit
that will result for global climate change.

The city has estimated that tune-ups will cost an average of $.15/SF and produce 12% average
energy cost reductions. At these figures, Madison believes that this program may be cost neutral.
However, Seattle found that the average cost was actually $.21/SF and the actual benefit was only a
7% reduction in energy costs. So, their program ran 40% higher on cost with 40% less benefit than
predicted. With those kind of results you can be sure the Madison program will be cost negative,
again with little positive impact on global climate change.

The report also stated that office buildings would see one of the lowest benefits while school
buildings saw more. This would make sense. Private owners with their own money invested are
more likely to minimize their expenses since it’s their own money. Why don’t we start with
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Jim Ring

From: Price, Jessica M <JPrice2@cityofmadison.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 1:25 PM

To: Jim Ring

Subject: RE: Follow up questions

Hello Jim,

Thanks again for reaching out. I've included a response to your message below in blue. | hope it answers your questions
and provides additional resources that you find helpful. I'd be happy to talk further.

Kind regards
Jessica

Jessica Price, PhD (she/her)
Sustainability and Resilience Manager
City of Madison | Office of the Mayor
Room 403, City-County Building

210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

Tel 608 267 1992 e Fax 608 267 8671
Email jprice2 @cityofmadison.com

From: Price, Jessica M

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 1:46 PM
To: 'Jim Ring' <jimr@parktowne.com>
Subject: RE: Follow up questions

Good afternoon, Jim.
Thanks so much for your message. | wanted to let you know that | received your email and | will share a response soon.

Kind regards,
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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 12:52 PM








To: Price, Jessica M <JPrice2@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: Follow up questions

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Jessica,
Thanks for the follow up information. Sorry for the delay in getting back to you, | found the 149 page report from Seattle
and wanted to go through that then got sidetracked on other things.

Some comments/questions from the report are below. | pulled a few pages from the report and put then into the
attached document for reference.

1. It’s been stated that commercial buildings generate about 1/3™ of GHG in Madison. Would you provide the source for
that number? According to the Inventory of US Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Sinks: 1990-2020 report published by
USEPA, commercial buildings contribute 7% of GHG. Seattle’s report references 1/3™ but it’s of “core” emissions. They
do not define “core”, but I’'m guessing it’s a selection of emissions to which buildings contribute most. Philadelphia puts
it at 15%. It would seem to be relevant to the need for the program if the number was 7% instead of 33%.

e Sure, the source of our number is the City of Madison 2014 Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory, which is
attached here. FYI, we are planning to conduct an updated inventory in 2023. There is a distinct difference
between the emission sources of cities and the emission sources of a nation. Commercial buildings, residential
buildings, and transportation commonly make up the bulk of emissions at the city level, while the nation takes in
many more industrial sources. In the comparison between Madison and Seattle, I'll note that the emissions
associated with our electricity are much higher here than in Seattle’s, because their electricity is mostly from
hydropower. But there is an important connection between local city inventories and national inventories. While
buildings directly only show up as 7% of the US Inventory that you attached, “Electric Power Industry” takes up
another 25% of the pie. Electric power will ultimately end up at numerous end points, and our building stock is
one of them.

2. The savings projected by Madison for a tune-up are estimated to be 10-15% of energy costs. Seattle originally
predicted 10% savings for a Basic Tune-Up, which is the type of tune-up that aligns with what Madison says will be
required of building owners here. However, they did not realize that level of savings and revised their estimate down to
7%. Shouldn’t Madison use 7% instead of 10-15% and doesn’t this significantly reduce the likelihood that this will be
revenue neutral?

e Seattle’s website cites that tune-ups generate 10-15% in energy savings on average. Pacific Northwest National
Lab (PNNL) and Lawrence Berkeley National Lab both have relevant research on this. A 2020 meta-analysis of
building retuning by PNNL, found that annual energy savings ranged between 0.25% and 52% with a media
savings of 12% and had an annual normalized cost savings of $0/sf to $1.70/sf with a median savings of $0.16/sf.

e | have looked up results of Seattle’s tune-up work, and | believe that some of your comments and questions
reference the results of their Tune-Up Accelerator program, which was a grant funded effort to work closely
with buildings between 50,000-100,000 square feet. This is the only study | could find online, so | will just note
that it focuses on a subset of their entire building stock. Nonetheless, there is a lot of great information there. |
think there is a lot we can learn from Seattle’s work, and there are also some caveats worth recognizing.

e  For the medium-sized buildings participating in the grant program, the “Basic Tune-up” yielded an average of 7%
energy savings, but many buildings took what they learned from the tune-up to pursue additional energy
efficiency measures. Those “Tune Up Plus” buildings reduced energy use by an average of 15%. It is reasonable
to expect — and actually our hope — that the information people learn through a tune-up will sometimes prompt
them to take additional action.

e There are many sources of analysis out there about what type of results have been found from samples of tune-
ups. In addition to the PNNL meta-analysis referenced above, another study of re-tuning of General Services
Administration (GSA) facilities found energy savings of 13.4%. The attached LBNL study also looks at results
broadly, though it focuses on full commissioning which more comprehensive and more costly than tuning-up but

is still a useful example. Seattle offers another data point. But one new data point does not change the entire
Madison is proposing the equivalent of the Basic Tune-up from Seattle using a 10%-15% cost savings to justify
the program. Seattle found the savings to be 42% less than projec%ed.
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average. There are important differences from Seattle and Madison that lead me to believe we should not
necessarily expect the exact same result, including:

o Seattle has mild summers and mild winters, and we might find that a higher percentage of building
energy use goes to things like plug loads (which tune-ups don’t address) in Seattle than in Madison,
simply because their heating and cooling loads are lower.

o Seattle has one of the very strongest energy codes in the nation, some very strong utility conservation
incentive programs, and a mature efficiency and green building market. Moreover, their tune-up
program began about ten years after they established an Energy Benchmarking program, which also
generates energy savings over time. All this is to say, they may have been starting from a point where
more of the low-hanging fruit on efficiency had already been picked. We won't know if we will also find
that in Madison until after we’ve started tuning up, but a look at national data shows Wisconsin to have
less efficient buildings than Washington, so there is at least reason to expect a different starting point.

o Inour policy development phase, we can learn from Seattle. For example, they shared with us
anecdotally that they do not have a good mechanism for addressing contractors who are not conducting
thorough tune-ups or working in good faith. We are considering how to build more quality control into
our program to avoid that situation.

3. In response to my question about whether the consultants will be coming in to tell building owners what HVAC
schedules to run and at what temperatures, when they have their lights on and off and what temperature to set the
water heater, | was told they are coming in to understand how we run our buildings. The implication to me being that
once they know why we have things set where they are at, they will agree. Yet, from Seattle’s test results, the top two
overall required changes by Seattle were HVAC Schedules and HVAC set points. The top lighting required change was
Lighting Control Schedules. This is consistent with their program requirements; almost all of the Assessment Elements
whose implementation is required deal with schedules and set points. And the required changes under HVAC
Maintenance are basically done already when we have HVAC check-ups. Rather than the consultant understanding the
building, it seems like the most likely result of this program is a building owner being told to set the HVAC the way the
consultant wants it set.
e Seattle’s results about finding schedules out of order isn’t surprising to me, as my understanding is that this is
exactly the type of things that tune-ups typically catch. Tune-ups often catch things that go unnoticed, but waste
a lot of energy. By going through a process to check that everything is set as intended, buildings owners can save
energy and money. The program is not being designed to give tune-up specialists the control over all HVAC
settings in a building. It is designed for them to point out problems. For example, an owner may know that it is
more efficient to set the heat to 68 degrees, but has a tenant who prefers it at 72. In this case, the building’s
comfort and operating needs should assume a heating set point of 72 degrees. What a tune-up specialist should
look for is whether you are achieving that 72 degree temperature efficiently, or in a way that generates a lot of
unnecessary energy waste because of problems in the system. For example, if your heating schedule and air
conditioning schedule overlap so that that both are running simultaneously for 2 hours every day, a tune-up
specialist should flag that for adjustment. Or, if you fully condition the space seven days a week when it is
occupied five days a week, that also may be flagged for adjustment. Tune-up specialists can spot things that
building owners don’t know about, such as heating/cooling/lighting kicking on when the building isn’t occupied
or they aren’t needed and adjust. Their job is not to tell you what the building comfort and user needs are, but

rather to tell you if they find something problematic about how the building is operating to try to meet those
needs None of this changes the fact that changing schedules and set points were by far the predominant type of change "required" of building

owners in Seattle. In the end, owners have to go with whatever the consultant decides and if the consultant doesn't like your building being
at 72, you can't keep your building at 72 regardless of what your tenants want.
4. Madison is stating the estimated cost of a tune-up to be $.15/SF. Seattle was estimating the cost to be $.20-5.50/SF

and found that the average tune-up cost was $.21/SF. This is 40% higher than the Madison estimate, a significant
difference, and another factor impacting the reality of this being cost neutral. Do you have any source data for why we
would experience lower tune-up costs in Madison?

e We are estimating an average cost to be around $0.15/SF foot if a building owner opts to contract out the work,
based on what we have heard about the local market by asking local energy efficiency contractors, asking other
cities, and looking at other data and reports. Tune-up costs will vary by building size and by mechanical
equipment, and a per square footage estimate may scale accordingly. Many estimates in the literature are based

Seattle found the average cost to be $.21/SF, 40% higher than Madison's predicted amount.




JimR


Typewritten Text


None of this changes the fact that changing schedules and set points were by far the predominant type of change "required" of building
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


Underline








on full retro-commissioning of existing buildings, which is more expensive than tuning up. For example, EPA
estimates a cost of $0.05 to $0.40 per square foot for retro-commissioning of existing buildings, and the
attached PNNL study found an average retro-commissioning $0.26 per square foot for existing buildings in 2018
and that the cost has been declining since 2009.

e Importantly, all of these figures are estimates or averages of what it would cost to hire a contractor to do the
work. But hiring a contractor is only one way to complete this work. Building owners can also use their own
facilities staff to conduct a tune-up if their staff meets some basic requirements around experience and training.

5. Seattle targeted buildings they thought would benefit from a tune-up or retrofit. To do this, they plotted the
simulated and actual Energy Use Intensity of a set of office buildings and plotted them into four quadrants on a graph.
Those in the lower left had good asset and operation and were not targeted for their test program. The other three
quadrants were buildings that we suitable either for tune-up, retrofit, or both. | counted 354 dots on the graph while the
legend indicates there were 466. | am not sure if these are off-graph or behind other dots, but | believe the proportions
would still apply. Of the 354 buildings, 50 buildings (14%) were excluded up front because a tune-up would be unlikely to
provide a benefit. Including these 14% would have to reduce energy savings to even less than 7%. Seattle included a
large number that were not suitable for tune-ups but might be suitable for retrofits (predicted high EUI but low actual
EUI). To me, these are buildings that have well-maintained older systems that are running well; the model predicted
poor performance because of their age but the building owner keeps them running in good condition. There were 171
buildings in this quadrant. Combined with the first 50, that’s 221 buildings out of 354 (62%) that will not benefit from a
tune-up.

e The analysis and figure you’re referencing is from the report on Seattle’s Tune-up Accelerator Program. This
particular figure only looks at the modeled potential benefits to office buildings between 50,000 and 100,000
square feet, not across all building types or sizes. This small subset of data shouldn’t be used to infer that 62% of
buildings overall wouldn’t benefit from tuning up, and estimating how many buildings across their whole city
would benefit or not doesn’t appear to be the intent of this exercise.

e We share the goal of only seeking tune-ups where they are needed. While we don’t have perfect data right now,
we are planning to include alternative compliance pathways in the program where a building owner can
demonstrate that a building is already operating efficiently, or that they have recently completed an action that
provides energy savings similar to a tune up. For example, an owner could show the City that they have a high
certified Energy Star score, a LEED-Gold rating for O+M, or that they had an energy audit and made the
recommended upgrades, just to name a few options. These are a few of the ways we have envisioned people
could show us that they don’t need a tune-up. In those cases, they could apply for a waiver through the
alternative compliance pathway. All of these other options also cost money.

6. Even retrofitting doesn’t seem to be strongly supported. Seattle had 102 buildings enroll in their test tune-up
program. Of these, they selected 38 for additional screening to see if retrofitting made sense. One of the three selection
criteria was potential for high energy savings. So out of the gate, only about 37% seemed to have the potential savings
to make it worth doing the additional screening. Once that screening was done, only 11 buildings were selected that
showed a positive net present value on retrofit improvements. Only 11% of buildings seem likely to benefit from early
retrofitting.

e Atune-up program is not a retrofit program. The Seattle Tune-up Accelerator program and its analyses were not
meant to demonstrate the overall benefits of retrofits across the building sector, and such an extrapolation is
not correct. What this study does show is that participating in a building tune up did spark a significant amount
of voluntary action in addition to catching any unknown energy-wasting circumstances that a building tune-up is
designed to catch. Seattle also studied retrofitting and very few buildings would seem to benefit.

I’d appreciate any comments you have or additional sourcing for some of the figures the city is using to support
implementing this program. Also, what are the next steps for the program and when? | can’t find anything on the city’s
website other than the initial listening sessions.

| cited a few sources within my answers above. We are currently working to develop an ordinance that would be
introduced for Common Council review sometime in early 2023. It will take a number of weeks to move through the
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legislative process, and we will ensure you and others know that schedule and have the opportunity to comment. If
adopted, we would anticipate the first tune-up actions for the largest buildings in 2024.

Thanks for your time.

Jim Ring

President/CEO

Park Towne

402 Gammon Place, Suite 300
Madison, WI 53719

P: 608.833.9044 ext 303
F: 608.833.1792

ParkTowne.com
ConservancyPlace.com
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From: Price, Jessica M <JPrice2 @cityofmadison.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 2:46 PM

To: Jim Ring <jimr@parktowne.com>

Subject: RE: Follow up questions

Hello Jim,

Thank you again for reaching out and especially for your patience - | was out sick most of last week and am doing my
best to catch up. | hope the response below answers your questions. Please let me know if you’d like to connect by
phone or Zoom to talk further.

First, here's a link to the collaboration board from Workshop 2 on Tune-ups, in case it’s helpful to look back at it. Also,
two example city tune-up programs are linked on the board, but I'll add them here for convenience - Seattle and

Philadelphia.

When tuning-up a building, building owners are free to hire a qualified Tune-Up Specialist of their choosing, and so have
the opportunity to connect with a trusted professional that they feel is a good fit for their building(s). The Tune-Up
Specialist could be in-house staff or a serve provider. The Tune-Up Specialist's job is to make sure that building systems
are operating per the needs and expectations of the building’s use and are not in need of maintenance or repair. For
example, one type of building use may have higher ventilation needs than another, but a Tune-Up Specialist could look
at each and help ensure that it is running efficiently for that intended use and not wasting energy by identifying and
addressing any unknown issues with schedules or maintenance.

A Tune-Up Specialist should work collaboratively with building owners and/or in-house staff during all phases of the
process. When conducting the building assessment, they are looking for operational or maintenance problems that lead
to wasted energy - instances where systems aren't operating as expected (as defined by the building owner) or are in
need of maintenance or repair. And then they bring these findings back to the building owner in the form of a tune up
report to decide together on next steps. In these two examples of tune-up report from Philadelphia and Seattle, you can
see the types of elements examined in a tune-up. If a Tune-Up Specialist finds problems (or “deficiencies”) for any
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element, they recommend changes that will correct the problem. Some corrective actions are required and some are
voluntary. In the event that a Tune-Up Specialist identifies a required action that the building owner feels would result in
the building not supporting current building use and needs, the tune-up specialist can note in the tune-up report the
special or extenuating circumstances under which a recommended change was not met.

To speak directly to the examples you provided:

- change when HVAC is turned on and off

- require that HVAC be off for certain hours if it's not on a schedule to be turned off.

- prescribe max/min temperatures for HVAC, either for make-up air or in individual tenant suites
A Tune-Up Specialist would check to make sure the HVAC schedules and temperature were set to meet building owner
needs and expectations without wasting energy. For a simple example, let’s say a building owner needs a building to
stay at about 72 degrees. To make sure the building is meeting this need without wasting energy, the Tune-Up Specialist
would examine their HVAC system’s temperature differential, often called the “dead band” between when the building’s
heat turns on and when its AC turns on. If the Tune-Up Specialist sees that the heat and AC will come on at the same
time and fight each other, they would let the building owner know about this problem, and a change to the deadband
settings would be required to allow the building to run as intended without wasting a lot of energy. The specific numeric
change that the tune up specialist recommends may be based on some back and forth with the owner/operator about
the building needs and what makes sense.

- prescribe a different make-up air percentage
A Tune-Up Specialist would identify areas where ventilation rates may vary significantly from ASHRAE standards and be
inappropriate for current building use/needs, such as no outside air supply or 100% outside air supply. They would
provide recommendations on how to change it for better performance, but changes would not be required.

- require a building owner enter into a regular maintenance contract
There would be no requirements for regular maintenance contracts.

- change when lights are on and off

- require that certain inside or outside lights be turned off completely for certain periods of time

- change water heater settings (i.e. require lower water temp)
Similar to checking the HVAC system, a Tune-Up Specialist would check to make sure the lighting systems are set to
meet building owner needs and expectations without wasting energy. Lighting settings and levels are not prescriptive.

Tune-up programs include tenant spaces, and tenants would be required to provide access so a tune-up can be
performed. Owners and tenants may also choose to make arrangements on which of them conducts the tune-up in
tenant spaces, but ultimately, submitting the completed report is the responsibility of the building owner. The same
elements would be checked and adjusted in tenant spaces. One exception that programs in other cities make is to
exempt very small tenant suites (a few thousand square feet) where the tenant owns, operates, and maintains the
mechanical equipment (e.g. heating, ventilation, air conditioning) and the equipment only serves their space. I'm curious
to hear your thoughts on this.

With regard to costs, one option that we explored during the workshop was enabling providers for ongoing service
contracts to complete the tune-up checks as part of their work in order to minimize the need for additional
staff/consultant time. Tune-ups would only need to be completed every four years. Data shows that building tune-ups
result in a 10-15% energy savings and have a payback of 2-3 years. So a four year tune-up cycle is designed to be
revenue neutral or even revenue positive.

The tune-up program would not require capital investments, such as replacing equipment or light fixtures. A Tune-Up
Specialist would only let a building owner know when a new system could provide energy and cost savings and provide
information to the building owner about programs that could be leveraged to cover the cost.

Tackling the climate crisis requires an all hands on deck approach to reducing greenhouse gas emissions and
action across all sectors. Nearly a third of greenhouse gas emissions in Madison are from commercial buildings, and
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bringing those emissions down means reaching as many buildings as possible. Data shows that even the best voluntary
energy efficiency programs reach 2-3% of buildings annually, which is not widespread enough to meet our climate goals.
This is why the City is working to establish a program that will improve efficiency across a large portion of our
commercial building stock. David was correct that the City passed a resolution to develop a voluntary benchmarking
program in 2015. However, the Council placed on File the resolution to enter into a contract with a consultant to
develop the program at the recommendation of the Board of Estimates in 2016.

While the Council did not ultimately approve a contract for the City to establish a separate voluntary energy
benchmarking program, many tools and resources have existed for individuals and businesses to benchmark their
energy use. The City partnered with Sustain Dane and funded their MPower Champions Program 2009-2018, which
provided training that gave local organizations the tools and resources needed to benchmark and improve energy
efficiency among other ways to reduce their environmental impact. And, EPAs ENERGYSTAR Portfolio Manager has
provided free tools and support for energy benchmarking to individuals and businesses across the country since 2000.
This new program seeks to build on the successes that voluntary programs demonstrate to reach a significant portion of
our building stock and create widespread benefits for our community.

Again, thank you for your patience! Please do let me know if you’d like to talk further.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 2:42 PM

To: Price, Jessica M <JPrice2@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: RE: Follow up questions

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Jessica,
Have you had a chance to put a response together for the questions below?

Thanks.

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 9:10 AM

To: Jim Ring <jimr@parktowne.com>

Subject: RE: Follow up questions

Good morning, Jim.

Thank you for reaching out. | know it’s been a few days, so | wanted to let you know that | received your message and |
will share a detailed response soon. | appreciate your questions and sharing knowledge from operating your buildings.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 28,2022 9:24 AM

To: Price, Jessica M <JPrice2 @cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Follow up questions

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Jessica,

| have a few questions after our session yesterday. The mural, which | don’t have in front of me, included certain tune-
up recommendations that are “required”, such as, | believe, HVAC, electrical and water set points/schedules. The
comment was made several times that the consultant was there to understand how the building was being used. The
implication of this is that the consultant will learn about what’s happening in the building and agree with the owner on
how they have things set. Alternatively, if they don’t agree, the implication is that the owner will agree with the
consultant to change things. It is unreasonable to think that the consultant and building owner will agree on all
“required” items. In that event, what happens?

Given the current vision for this program, will the building owner will be required to make the following theoretical
changes assuming the consultant does not agree with how the owner currently has them set?
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- change when HVAC is turned on and off

- require that HVAC be off for certain hours if it’s not on a schedule to be turned off

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

Will the consultant be doing a tune-up of each tenant suite as well? If so, can they prescribe the same changes above for
each tenant?

Depending on the building, we already spend $.07-515/SF for regular HVAC system check-ups. Quoting from one of our
invoices, these include things like “Changed filters on all splits and older RTUs. Changed belts on fans. Greased bearings.
Checked heat exchangers. Cleaned condensate traps. Cleaned flame sensors. Cycled heat on all units to ensure proper
operation.” We have computerized control systems on some buildings to see how things are running in live time. The
S$.15/SF tune-up doesn’t include the many hours that our employees will have to spend complying with this mandate.
Given the expense we already incur to monitor our systems, do you think it is realistic that we would come close to
break even for another $.15/SF+ tune-up plus the time on annual reporting?

One of the returns to us for the money we spend on preventative maintenance is our HVAC units typically exceed the
predicted useful life by a fair amount. We find that the energy savings of a new unit (that also has a shorter expected life
than older units) does not offset the capital investment, so we maximize the life span of our units. This would seem to
conflict with the goals of a tune-up consultant and this program. The same goes with other mechanical equipment,
lighting and, as the example was given on the mural of a potential additional requirement, emergency exit light fixtures.
Will the consultant be able to require capital investments, such as:

- replace an older HVAC unit that is functioning well other than being less energy efficient than a new one
- switch out fluorescent light fixtures to LED

- replace emergency light fixtures with LED (we did the math on this, doesn’t usually make sense)

- replace parking lot light fixtures

Finally, David from the Chamber has posted the same question at both sessions to which | have not heard an answer.
The city council directed the city to establish a voluntary building energy savings program. Why has that not been done
and why is the city moving to enact a mandatory program when it hasn’t even established the voluntary program yet?

Thanks for your time in providing this feedback.

Jim Ring

President/CEO

Park Towne

402 Gammon Place, Suite 300
Madison, WI 53719

P: 608.833.9044 ext 303
F: 608.833.1792

ParkTowne.com
ConservancyPlace.com
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government buildings first and see how this goes?

Finally, the most prevalent changes required by the consultants in Seattle were changes to
temperature and lighting settings and schedules. Basically, property owners are going to be told at
what temperature to set their building and when to turn their heat and lights on and off. Again, we
don’t just waste money for the fun of it, we set our schedules for a reason. But that will only matter
if the consultant agrees with our reasons, otherwise a change will be required. And we already
spend thousands of dollars per year on HVAC check-ups that will catch most of the things the paid
consultant will be looking for.

We have to try and get most of this information from our tenants and if they don’t comply, the city
will come down on them or we will just have to estimate data, which is basically of no value. This
isn’t just impacting a few building owners, but a majority of the businesses in the city. Again, a
government building where they are the only tenant would be a good place to start.

This program should be voluntary and the results can then be analyzed to see what the true costs
and benefits will be before jumping in with both feet with a mandatory program with a likely
negative cost-benefit.

Thanks for your consideration.

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
Subject: FW: Legistar 75280
Date: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 5:18:08 PM

From: Wolff, Brian @ Madison <Brian.Wolff@cbre.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 5:14 PM

To: EDC <EDC@cityofmadison.com>

Subject: Legistar 75280

Caution: This email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.

Dear EDC members,

As an active member of the commercial real estate industry | urge you to oppose the mandatory
benchmarking program and revisit the city’s own legislative directive to establish a voluntary
program. Businesses are already struggling to recover from a global pandemic and rising interest
rates.

Please change the proposed ordinance mandating building energy benchmarking and tune ups
(Legistar 75280) to a voluntary program. Even if the new program remains mandatory, please

revise it so that it does not require reporting of proprietary information to the city government. The
ordinance makes the Madison city government the holder of the reported energy data, which is not
appropriate, because once the city government has the data, it can be obtained by anyone through a
public records request. This data is proprietary data of the building owners and their commercial
tenants and should not be made public record that can be obtained by anyone.

Brian Wolff

Vice President

CBRE | Advisory & Transaction Services
10 Doty Street, 4t Floor

Madison, WI 53703

T +1 608 441 7572 | C +1 608 513 9653
brian.wolff@cbre.com | LinkedIn

This email may contain information that is confidential or attorney-client privileged and may constitute inside information. The contents of
this email are intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are directed not to read, disclose,
distribute or otherwise use this transmission. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
transmission. Delivery of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privileges.

Details about the personal data CBRE collects and why, as well as your data privacy rights
under applicable law, are available at CBRE — Privacy Policy.



mailto:EDC@cityofmadison.com

mailto:afreedman@cityofmadison.com

mailto:brian.wolff@cbre.com

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.linkedin.com_in_brian-2Dwolff-2D4342654_&d=DwMFAg&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=uvkFO3f5BFHMJOh2etCtxlkRPDo8zsufRTO9jNMlgc8&m=0uKuJTTotO4i7iCwc1O6mgs_d5RfhglKAVYWUy_-R_dq5SXWmYs6L8lg8dPE2TCp&s=gMYrROBNJIfWoTMyb5fHHByzcfSCpQQ45_s1n5NnDiY&e=

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.cbre.com_about_privacy-2Dpolicy_policy-2Dpicker&d=DwMFAg&c=byefhD2ZumMFFQYPZBagUCDuBiM9Q9twmxaBM0hCgII&r=uvkFO3f5BFHMJOh2etCtxlkRPDo8zsufRTO9jNMlgc8&m=0uKuJTTotO4i7iCwc1O6mgs_d5RfhglKAVYWUy_-R_dq5SXWmYs6L8lg8dPE2TCp&s=-PrWljeUIDPe1dgVadFKD1OZ3SCbZXfatiywspIGMfE&e=



